From: Patricia Klein

To: Stelly_David

Cc: Rooney Bill; Klein Trish

Subject: Re: Goal 3 Obj 4 Budget and Milestone (draft)
Date: Saturday, October 03, 2009 11:15:08 AM
David

I can read the file just fine but | don't understand everything that is in it. Perhaps we can talk about it
at the meeting on Tuesday. | turned in the documents on goal 3 objective 5 (mapping and cloning the
iap gene) last Thursday that | had sent to you and Bill since that was the date that Adam and Shayna
indicated that they were due. | don't have the DARPA proposal with me at present so | am not sure
what objective 4 outlined.

Thanks
Trish

----- Original Message -----

From: "Stelly_David" <stelly@tamu.edu>

To: "Rooney Bill" <wlr@tamu.edu>, "Klein Trish" <pklein@tamu.edu>
Cc: "Stelly_David David M." <stelly@tamu.edu>

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2009 5:35:17 PM GMT -06:00 US/Canada Central
Subject: Goal 3 Obj 4 Budget and Milestone (draft)

Sorry to be so late ... too many things going on.

Here is a draft of "my" part -- where | am to lead the document
development:

Gross budget -- insufficient room for equipment and facilities ....
need some IDC; will keep trying to identify needs that should be here
(detailed in Budget items)

Budget items --

Annual agenda -- really more a thinking facilitator than anything
else .... needs some more work

Milestones.

Hope the file works okay for : it is exported from OpenOffice.org
in MS Excel format, which most of you probably use.

It is not a finished product but is probably more than DARPA will
digest anyway.

Will do more over the weekend. PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU CAN READ THE
FILE OK .... | AM RELATIVELY NEW TO THE OPENOFFICE SYSTEM.

David

Patricia Klein, Ph.D.

Associate Professor

Dept. of Horticulture and Institute for Plant Genomics and Biotechnology
TAMU2123

Texas A&M University
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